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No: GETCO/CDNS/TECH/Collector certificate/FCA/4580 DT. 21.09.2021

To,

The District Collector,
Collector Office
Ahwa,

Dist-Dang.

SUB: To issue certificate for diversion of 14.7031 Hac. forest land proposal for forest clearance for
Erection of 66KV D/C tower line from exist 66kV Subir substation to Proposed 66KV Morzira
substation, in favor of Gujarat Energy Transmission Corporation Limited in Dang District of
Gujarat.

Ref: (1) This office forest proposal L. no: GETCO/CDNS/TECH/FCA/Morzira line/430 DT.24.01.2019.
(2) This office old forest proposal no: GETCO/CDNS/TECH/FCA/Morzira line/2878 DT.14.06.2018
(3) Your office Certificate No./FRA/Certificate/Land-6/0849/2021 Dated 28.04.2021

Respected Sir,

The Government of Gujarat has planned for establishment of various sub-station under 12" five year
plan. For this GETCO has planned to established 66KV sub-station at village :-Morzira Ta-Dang,
District-Dang under TASP Scheme and also planned accordingly erection of 66KV D/C tower line from
exist 66kV Subir substation to Proposed 66KV Morzira substation for uninterrupted power supply and
good quality power with better voltage regulation in surrounding area and further development of this
tribal area.

This office had submitted proposal to forest department vide letter at reference no.1; for the Diversion of
14.4511 Hac. Forest land for forest clearance for Erection of 66KV D/C tower line from exist 66kV Subir
substation to Proposed 66KV Morzira substation. The procedure for forest approval requires
certificate from collector of Dang regarding Schedule Tribe & other traditional forest dwellers
(recognition of forest rights) Act — 2006 . This all procedure was carried out and your good self-office
had given FRA Certificate to this office vide reference -3. But during detail verification of forest land
found minor variation in forest area. The route is same but forest land area minor raised. Hence, new
FRA Certificate is required on base of old FRA certificate with 14.7031 Hac area.

So you are kindly requested to give the Revised FRA certificate. Further to inform you that on receipt of
this certificate from collector of Dang the proposal will be submitted from Forest Department
Gandhinagar to Government of India for final approval.

Hence, it is kindly requested to issue the above mentioned certificate.

Thanking You...

ngineer (Const),
i GETLCO - Navsari,

Encl:‘/Attach FRA certificate.

CFwes; The SE TR Navsari... for kind information.

Copy to .The DE construction Navsari... Kind follow up in this matter.




